Kathy Dockins

Greg Lineberry
: Friday, September 16, 2011 7:14 PM
To; Kathy Dockins

Cc: Laura VanSlyck
Subject: RE: Virira training policy, access policy, and juvenile secure waiting poticy

Put the Virtra police after the existing two paragraphs in 18.13 of policy, “Training” Mo change to Index for this one.

As you note 8.11 is fine, and no need for change 1o index.

¥m not sure | included the various Less Lethal policies and procedures in the previous e-mall. Here they are with all the
changes and comments removed. These replace the policy and procedure sections they are listed ender in tota!, and
there is no need to change the index. :

‘i data collection form isw't new, but it has baen revised, The file is named #12 individual data collection form. We
refer 1o it as a Juvenile Data Collection Form. That form and the SWA log should both be found in our forms directory.
The ofd forms should be removed and these new forms inserted, but using the same name as what we cali them now.

That cover all of it?

Greg

Less tethal Policy
18 7 update...

Less Lethal Policy Procedure section -
18 10 updat... 12 update w ... - ’ %ﬂ

From: Kathy Dockins
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Greg Lineberry \,D
Subject: FW: Virtra training pelicy, access policy, and juvenile secure waiting policy \‘UQ

\6?\“\\\

‘ G reg,




Just checking in with you on this agaln. Pve updated 8.11 as it was in the exact format | need for manual updates. If you
could send all of the updates, inciuding Table of Contents changes (if any}, in the samae format, that wouid be great. If
you have any questions, or if 'm not adeguately expressing what [ nead from you, please let me know.

Thanks,
Kathy D

From: Kathy Docking

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Greg Lineberry; Laura VanSlyclk; Jerry Strieck

Cc: Dan Templeman; Mike Campbell

Subject: RE: Virtra training policy, access policy, and juvenile secure waiting policy .

Hello Greg,

Could you dlarify a few things foy me?
i} Where should the VirTra policy go? Is it its own chapter? If it’s under Less Lethal Force, does it go at the end? 1
need te know the chapter & section cites and whether the Table of Contents is to be changed as wall.
2} The SWA fog is currently in 2.02 of the Procedure Manual. Am { replacing it, or am | putting the aew SWA in
10.17 and teaving the original n 2.027
3} The data coliection form lnoks new, Should | just put it at the end of 10.17 in the Procedure Manual?

Laura, as usual 'l et you know when everything’s been updatad & uploaded so you can send out the Training Bulletin.

, ‘_‘""';ganksi
sathy D

From: Greg Lineberry

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Laura VanSlyck; Kathy Dockinhs; Jerry Strieck

Cc: Dan Templeman; Mike Campbell

Subject: FW: Virtra training policy, access policy, and juvenile secure waiting policy

Laura, As ncted below, the 5 day notice period has passed. These are all ready to be incorporated
Inte your training bulletin update. ‘

Kathy, These can be incorporated into the policy and procedure manuals now effective with Laura’s
training bulletin coming out.

Jerry, Go ahead and prepare te implement the new Juvenile forms effective with Laura’s training
bulletin coming out. Please make sure that all of our VirTra trainers are aware that starting next
quarter they will be running everyone through whatever scenario Jim gets set up.
Sergeants/supervisors in all units will need some sort of notice about the program, getting people
through, etc. 3im should probably include a reminder on his weekly qualification note about the
irTra training. Ideally when we do know that a unit is going to be conducting training and there will

. a trainer on site at a certain time, it would be nice to see that included on Jim's weekly notice so
that anyone needing to get in for a make-up, or people that aren’t in a unit that has a trainer .
assigned, will be aware of times that week that they will be able to stop by for a qualification. That is

2




going to require some pre-planning on the part of the VirTra trainers but I think it would be worth it
to have them try to give Jim their schedule a week in advance if they can.

‘Greg —
The 5 days notification to the unions has passed with regards to the following policy updates:

ACCESS
Virtra
Less Lethal (18.7, 18.10 and Procedure 12)

You are free to work with Laura on the Training Bulletin and once that is ready to go you can have
Kathy Dockins update the manuals. Thanks for all your work on these Greg. -

Dan Tempiaman
Deputy Chief -- Operations Division
Everet! Police Department
3002 Wetmaore Ave.
Everett, WA 98201
. - '25) 257-8493
dtempleman@ci.everett.wa.us

<< File: Secure Waiting Area Logl.pdf >> << File: Juv Data From TB 2011-XX w Lvs.docx >» << File: ACCESS palicy draft
to Dept manual w EVS.docx >> << File: VirTra Training Policy w LVS.docx >> << File: # 12 - Individual Data Collection
Updated 2010 Forms Version.docx >>



2.03 FRISONER HANDLING

When a crime is commiited, officers are to initiate a prompt and thorough investigation
and to make every reasonabta effort to identify and amest the suspect The

Officers will ensure that all constitutional rights are afforded o suspects during custodial
interrogations, t¢ guarantee that any confessions or admissions are made freely and
voluntarily and that all suspeots are afferded access to defense counsiicounsel, upon
request. If an officer has ANY question regarding custodial interrogations, for example
questicns  regarding Mrands warnings or interrogation tactics, the officer wilf
immediataly obtain assistance from a supsrvisor, an online resource such as the
Washington Association of Preseculing Atforneys "Cenfessions, Search, Seizure, and
Arrest Guide,” or the depariment's legal advisor. The WAPA guide can be located at
sither websile balow:

*  WWW.IWaDrosecltors. org J—

« wyew fortress wa goviciiofweawiieddedpaqe. hitml

The Public Defender's Office on cali number will be posted in the prisoner holding areas
of both precincts. Access to defense council, via the telephone, will be afforded to all
prisoners at their request, or as socon as reasonably possible, Officer will note any such
requests in their reports, and will further note whether or not the suspect was able 1o
speak with council as requested.

Qfficers must treat the amested individual with reasonable respect. No officer will
physically mistreat or verbally harass any individual in their custody. Medical care will
be provided when necessary.

Officers will use only the force necessary 1o affect the amest of an individual or to
overcome the resistance offered by the individual,

in the event that force is used and an officer of this Depariment injures an individual,
appropriate medical treatment will follow.

The appropriaie Use of Force report will be made to outline the details of the incident
resulting in the injury.

Otficers are responsible for advising suspects of their consfitutional rights in the proper
manner. When an adult is arrested andfor taken into custody, that adult must be
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advised of their right to an atiorney, whether there is questioning or not  {See
Washington State Court Rule CrR3.1)

The language used in the admanishment of rights will be the same as on the card
issued to each member. The language on the Constitutional Rights Waiver form is also
acceptable. |t may be necessary for members fo testify 1o the precise language used to
warn the suspect of their rights.

All persons amrested should be searched by the armresting officer at the incident scene,
Whenever possibie, a member of the same gender should conduct the search. This
does not preclude opposite gender officers from conducting a search when it is
consistent with officer safety and cuirent law.

Strip Searches,

A strip search, by its very nature, is significantly invasive. A wairantless strip search of
a prisoner cannot be justified under exigent circumstances or as a search incident to
arrest State v, Audiey, 77 Wn. App. 897 (1985).

A warrantless strip search should be conducted only after the suspect is booked and in
custody at the Corrections Facility. Any request for a strip search should be made te jall
personnel. If the request is appropriate under the guidelines set forth in RCW 10.78.130
and are within jait policy, a search will cceur. If the jaif refuses fo do the strip search
and an officer believes thaf one is necessary the officer should speak {6 their supervisor
sbout obtaining a warrant.

Under no circurnstances should an officer take the initiative to conduct a warrantless
strip search.

Warrantess strip searches are permissible in this State under RCW 10.78.136 and
RCW 10.79.140, once a person has been placed in custody. A strip search is defined
as having a person remove or arrange some or all of his or her clothing so as to permit
an inspection of the genitals, anus, or undergarments of the person, or breast of &
female. RCW 106.79.070(1)

The person doing the strip search must make a written record of any sirip search under
RCW 10.79.




2.08 ARREST OF FOREIGN NATIONALS

Anytime a foreign national {someane who is not a citizen of the United Siates) is
amrested, the Vienpa Convention on Consular Relations is triggersd. This treaty
requires that foreign nationzls be advised that their local consulate may be notified of
their detention and that such office may provide them with assistance, Although in most
rases the cireumstances that trigger the Vienna Convention will be a custodial arrest,
officers are required to follow this procedure anytime a subject is detained for longer
than is typically necessary to cite and release.

Wiherforcign nafionale-aresublestsd-fo-custodinl-amest In-the U8, and 4

couny-is g "Mandalory Nolileaion Counliy b be arestess—shodiboeaddised-oi-the
alassistance-froprthelrsonsulaties-The-sensilatemust-heoifisd-eithe faat

ol-ihe-atrestregardioss-obthoarresiea'swichos:

Ardole—36—of-tha-Mienga—Convertienreguwres-hab-forgign-pationalssublested o
sustodialanestbypelivs-etanctrereountry be-advised 3y the aresiing polize that they
,' bl lam,-obtal istans m-heieconsulate located inthesountnsof

eha-treaty-ebligations-bobveen-th
%&W%WWS@H%MW E@W%%}&%ﬁe%f—%h%@e—
refinition

A “foreign national” is any perscn whe is nota U.S. citizen; sams as “glien.” Allens who
are tawful permanent residents in the United Stales and who have a inthe LS5
amyans-whathertoudst—visifor—migrantworkerwith-o-temparan- woerk permit, resident
alien m&d@n@rﬂgistratwn card  {“green card™y are foreign nationals. Bo are
undocurnentad o “ilegal” aliens—asdurm-seeker-of-person—in-tanst-whe-bas-la)-not
renounoed ciivenchip- irn-hig-af - her-counipd-of-otighn-of-Bi-besama—a-Raturalized
irreigrantin-the-HLdried-Siolos.

A "consular officer” or “consul” is a foreign officlal authorlzed by the Siale Department o
provide assistance io the Toreigh government's ciiizens in the United States. Consuls
are not authorized o practice law.

Mandatory Consular Notfication

Mandatory consular notification is figgered upon the arrest or detention of a foreiygn
national from any of the 57 countries that nave agreed 1o speciatl rules with the United
States, For such & foreign nationat, Police must notify the consutar officer regardless of
whether the foreign nationat requests or wants the notification. The "mandatory” list of
these 57 countries is sel forth below.

in addition, consular nofification js also required when a foreign national dies, is
seriausty injured or becomes serousty i or in instances of accidents involving ships or
aircraft,

- -{Formaitad: Font: Bold




Bample Statemend: Mandatory Consular Notification

Because of your nationality, we are required to nolify your country's consular officers
hers in the United States thel you have been arrested or detained. We will do this as
soont @3 possible. I addition, you may communicate with your censufar officers, . You
are not required to accept their assistance, but vour consular officers may be able fo
frelp you obiain legal representation, and may contact your family and visit you In
detention, among other things.

When-“Upan Reguest”™ Consular Notificationts—at
Mationak

“Upon recuest” consular notifieation is riggered Upon the arrest or detention of a foreign
national from any country not on the “mandatory” fist of 57 countries (set forth helow).
WihernJ—S—polesmakea-sustodiaharrest-ot-foreiginationsis: “Upon request” consular
notification requires e polivearereguired that Police to-advise the foreign nationals of
the right to consular assistance.

BuggestadSample Statement: When~Upon Request” Congular Notification-is—at
th i ional’sOption ‘

As a non-U.S. citizen who is being arrested or defined, you may reqguest that we are
ertifledto-bave—ws—nofify your country’s consular officers represontatives here in the
United 8tates of veur situation. You may alse communicats with vour consular officers.
A consutar efficiatofficer frorm-your-sauntny-may be able to help you obiain legal counssl
representation, and may contact your family and visit you in detention, among other
things. If you want us fo notify your seunipds-consular efficialsofficers, you can request
this nofification now, or at any time in the futire. Afsrreur-sensular-oficials-are
rotfladtheymay-call-orvisityeu-—Do you want us to notify your courdnds—consular
sfficialsofficers at this time?

Fhren £

aafienal-erindnstances-ofaocidentsinvelvingships-orairemft

Eon

nenh—When - Sopsular-Nebificationds-Mandalowy
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Albania Darninica Mauritus Tajikistan ~-e il Formatted Tahle
Algeria Fiii faldove Tanzania
Antigua/ and Barbuda | Gambia MaurtiusMongelia SlovaldaTonga
Armenija Georgia MutdovaNigeria Tadfikdstan T rinddad
and Tebago
Azerbailan Ghana MongoliaPhillipines | TanzariaTunisia
Bahamas_—Tha Grenada BigeraPoland’ FongaTurkmenistan
Barbados Guyana PhiflsninesRomania | Tenidad— &
FobageTuvall
Belarus HorgKongHungary | BolandRussia FurkmenistanUkrain
=
Belize Huneanslamaica RomaniaSaint  Kifts | Tuwvalutnlied
and Nevis Hingdom®
Brunei Jaraaicalarakhstan | RusshaSaint Lucia 8.8 Uzbekistan
Bulgaria Kazgihotaakiribatl | Selst——Kits——and | UkealpaZamblo
MevieSaint  Vincent
and the Grenadines
China {inciuding | KidbadKuwait Sabnt EY: ¥
Maca% and  Honhg LustaSeycheties ¥ingdemiimbabwe
Kong)

! Mandatory culy for forelgn nationals wha ate not lawfu] pormanent vesidents in the U.S. {i.e., “groen card”
kolders). Otherwise, on fhe national’s request.
2 The bitaters] conpsular convention between the Usited Slates and the United Kingdom applies to British nationals
from Creat Britain (Buglend, Wales and Scotland); Nerthers Ireland, the Croven Dependenciss of Jersey, Guernsey,
and the Isle of Man; and the British OQverseas Territories. including Angeiifa, Bormuda, the British Virgin Tulands,
the Caymsan Isizads, Glbraltar, Montssrrat, and the Turks sud Caicos Ilands, along with other istand wrrrlorios.
Residents of the Overseas Terrfioriss may be traveling on & passport fssued by the teritory with no indication thet
the territory iz British. Novertheless, tor thenr and 21l athers from a Brisish possession listod above, consabar
noltficaion sand sooess should be provided io the nearest UK. comsulate. For advics on how to ascertain whether an
arvested or detained peorzon fo a British nationsl, soe the question “What abowt British netionsds™ on page 24 of the
Congular Notification sad Access Mannal, which can be sooessed by going bo www.iravel stale.govilaw and olicking
on “eonsnlar notification aed sooess.”
¥ Notificalion is not mandatory inthe case of persons whe sarry “Republic of Chits™ passports issved by Taiwen.
Suoh persons should be informed withoul delay that the nearest office of the Taipet Foonomic and Cattoral
Representative Offive TRCROFT, the unoflisial antity reprcsanting Tutwen’s Intercots inthe Usited States, cam be
notificd at thelr request. TECRO's offives are Hstod on pages 126-127 1 the Consuler MNotification snd Acceas
Miagoeai, wiich oan be sccassed by going to e tovel stute povilaw and clicking on Yeonsodar potification and

aouess.”




Costa Rica Fapnatyrgyzstan Sain Yebekistan

VincentiGrenadines
Sierra Leone
Cyprus yrgyszstanialaysl | Beyshslles &armbla
- . a Bemineabingapore
Czech Republic WMalaysiaMalta Blerm Zimbabwe
eeneSlovalda
4 Maka Sihganete Algeria
Feomiel

Consular Notification frocsdures

1.

if the notification reguirements are friggered due fo booking a forelgn national «
the notification process will begin at the time the arresied foreign nztional is
booked. The officer who books the forelgn national is responsible for
implementing the notificadion process, ‘

The first step is to determine the foreign national’s country. In the absence of
other information, assume this is the country on whose passport the foreign
rnational travaels. Absent citizenship documentation or other evidence to the
contrary, accept the foreign national's own staternent as to his or her nationality.
Determire whether or not this coundry is a mandatory notiication country. I the
foreign national's country is not on {he st of ‘mendatory notification’ couniries,
he or she is froman “upon reguest’ souniry.

a. Forforeign nationals from mandatory notification countries: s
i. Noiify the nearest consulate of the foreign national's country via faxe.

immediaiely or 8% soon as reasonably possible, and in ne cass
fonger than the end of the booking process. Notify the consulate
event § the foreign nafional does not want nofification.  Contact
information  for consulates can be found by going to
www travel state govflaw and clicking on “consular nofification and
access.”

ii. MNever tell the consular officer that the foreign natiomat has
requested asylum. If the consular officer insists on information the
foreign naticnal does not want disclosed, contact your supervisor or
the EPD legal advisor for follow-Upy with the State Deparbrent (202-
B47-4415).

ii. Inform the foreign national that you notified his or her consulats,
using the sample statement, above. Links fo fransiations of the
statement (along with sample fax sheets and other information) are
gvallable by going to wewiravel state goviaw and clicking on
“consufar notification and access.”

tv. Make a note of the completed netification in your incident report
and inctude the fax and Tax confirmation sheet with vour incident
report whert filing it with records.
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{, As soon as remsonably possible, and In no case lafer than the end«

of the beoking process, inform the foreign naticnal that he or she
rnay have his or her consular officers notified of the arrest or
detention, using the sample statement above. Links to translations
of this siatement can  be asccessed by  going o
winw fravel state goviiaw and clicking on “consular notification and
access”.

it Make a note In your incident repont that you made the notification
and of the foreign national’s decision.

ii. i the foreign national requests nolifieation, nolify the nearest
cansulate of the foreign nationals country. Contaet information for
consulates can be found by going {o www travel state govilaw and
slicking on “sonsular notification and access.”

tv. Never tell the consufar officer that the foreign naticnal has
requeasted asylum. I the consular officer insists on information the
foreign national does not want disclosed, contact your subervisor or
the EPD legai advisor for follow-up with the State Departrent {202-
B4T7-4415),

v. Make a note of a completed notification in vour incident report and
include the fax and fax confirmation sheet with your incident report
whett fling it with records,

Lontact information “x

CONSULAR NOTIFICATION AND ACCESS
hito-ffwrww. travel state.goviiawl

Assistant Legal Advisor for Consular Affairs

LCA, Room 5527A

U. 8. Department of State

Washington D.C. 205620

Telephone 202-647-4415
Fax 202-736-7559

Urgent after hours inguiries may be directed to: 202-647-1612
{State Department Operations Center)

Hormaly the forelgn-nakenals-county-s the country on wihose-passport or other ravel

Use of Interprelers,

When it has been established that a person in your custody should be advised of their
rights but this person does not speak English, you may call an interpreter. See Use of
Foreign Translators/Iinterpreters in this procedures manual. The inferpreter may then
read the consular nofification to the arresies—foreign nationalfrern—the—Consular
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Hotification-bacle-whish-is-ocated-inthe-waleh-sommratders-efica—rhe-pelificationis
wiitter——thebook—in—sovera—differert—languagess. —The—LCensularMNodification
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